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CITY OF STOCKTON – PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

PROFESSIONAL TRAFFIC COUNTS COLLECTION SERVICES 

PROJECT NO. SEB-23-004 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
Q1. Our team has a question relating to the bid requirements for the subject RFP. 

Are prevailing wages required for this? They don’t typically apply to any traffic 
data collection contracts in CA, as there’s not an applicable job role that applies 
to the work we perform. This might only apply to the engineering side of the 
work, but we want to check to be sure. 

 
Ans: Please refer to the Instructions to Proposers, page 1, item 3, paragraph 2. 

 
Q2. Can you please verify that the 130 counts and their corresponding TI map 

updates are the only guaranteed task order items as part of this agreement?  
 

Ans: As indicated in Attachment A, the quantity is an estimate as it can fluctuate 
based on the requests. 

 
Q3. What sections of the proposal are considered “technical” and must adhere to the 

10-page limit? 
 

Ans: Please refer to the RFP Section 6 which indicate the sections that are 
included as body of proposal. 

 
Q4. Work experience looks to be required in both the Project Team section and 

Examples section. Can we keep all of the similar experience in the Examples 
section to save some space?  

 
Ans: Yes, however, it should be reflected in both sections, but a more in-depth 

description can be provided in one section. 
 
Q5. Would you all be interested in a SaaS product as part of this bid to manage and 

display the data collected from traffic counts, in place of or to supplement the TI 
map creation? 

 
Ans: At this time, staff is only looking for services as indicated in the RFP. 

 
 


